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STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
ENERGY RESOURCES 

CONSERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION 

In the Matter of: 

APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATION, 
FOR THE CPV VACA STATION PROJECT, 
BY CPV VACAVILLE, LLC 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Docket No. 08-AFC-11 

REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF TIME TO 
RESPOND TO CERTAIN DATA 
REQUESTS   

 
Pursuant to Title 20, California Code of Regulations, Section 1716(f), CPV Vacaville, 

LLC (“Applicant”) hereby requests an extension of the deadline for filing responses to the 
California Energy Commission Staff Data Requests Set 1, received on March 5, 2009, for the 
CPV Vaca Station Project (08-AFC-11).  The Applicant requests an extension of time for Data 
Request No. 47 for the following reasons:  

 
Data Request No. 47 – System Impact Study 

 
Data Request No. 47 relates to supplemental information needed to complete the System 

Impact Study.  Based on discussions with Staff, the Applicant has determined it can provide the 
requested information by May 15, 2009.  The Applicant needs the additional time to update the 
System Impact Study and perform the requested analysis. 
 

DATED:  March 25, 2009 Respectfully submitted, 

 /S/ MARC T. CAMPOPIANO   
  

Marc T. Campopiano 
of LATHAM & WATKINS LLC 
Counsel to Applicant 








